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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 30, 2009 7:59 PM 

To: 	 'abedinh@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Honduras interim govt sending mission to Washington 

I will probably have to see them and Zelaya tomorrow. We should coordinate w Tom. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Tue Jun 30 19:50:47 2009 
Subject: Fw: Honduras interim govt sending mission to Washington 

From: Himmelsteib, Brian B 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-WHA 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-111 
Sent: Tue Jun 30 19:33:24 2009 
Subject: Honduras interim govt sending mission to Washington 

TEGUCIGALPA, June 30 (Reuters) - An interim government set up after a military coup in Honduras said it will send a 
delegation of politicians, business leaders and lawyers to Washington on Wednesday for talks on the crisis. 

Roberto Micheletti, sworn in as caretaker president after leftist President Manuel Zelaya was toppled by the army on 
Sunday, announced the mission after Zelaya traveled to New York and Washington to address the United Nations and 

Organization of American States. 

Brian Himmelsteib 

Watch Officer 

S/ES-0 

U.S. Department of State 

202-647-1512 
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